
 
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 

NEW YORK 
 

November 7, 2018 
 
 

 
TO:  City Council 
 
FROM:  Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 

 SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 – $0.00 
   COMPLETION OF TENTH STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
   PIN 5757.17 
 
 A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Mark Cerrone Inc. on 
November 13, 2017, in the amount of $443,421.50. 
 
 While this project was under construction, underground traffic loops were found to be 
either missing or damaged and in need of repair.  Additional catch basin grates were also required.  
These items required an increase in cost of $7,445.90.  In addition, a few contract quantities were 
exceeded based on actual field conditions encountered.  However, there were also a number of 
contract quantities which underran.  Taking into account these increases and decreases, the 
requested changes would actually result in a net decrease in the amount of $12,919.21, resulting in 
a final contract amount of $430,502.29.  
 
 Will the Council vote to approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a 
form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mayor Paul A. Dyster 

 
 

Nicholas Melson, City Administrator 
 
      

John Gerlach P.E. City Engineer 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Council Meeting: November 14, 2018 
 
 
 

 
 

Kennedy_______ Scott ________ Tompkins_______ Vocchio _______ Touma_________ 


